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3.1 Sign Specifications  
12” x 18” aluminum panel & 12” x 22” aluminum panel.  
 
Q1. What is the thickness of the aluminum?  
A1. 1/8 inch (standard street sign) 
 
Q2. Does each sign get the stickers?  
A2. Yes, but not every sign gets every sticker. Only in places were routes overlap does a sign 
have more than one route sticker. Please provide a sample of the route stickers with your 
proposal so that Laketran can evaluate the color and quality. You can print it just like the 2nd 
page in the attached pdf. Route Number stickers and 81 point numbers also must be UV 
protected so they don’t fade and color match the original ones we purchased, so their colors are 
correct. And they’re masked so easier to peel off.  
 
Q3. If so would you need 2 sets per sign since they are two sided?  
A3. Yes, signs are two sided. Graphics are required on both sides. Route sticker(s) would be 
placed on each side. Therefore, you are correct that double the amount of stickers would need to 
be produced. Route Stickers will be ordered separately from the signs. 
 
Q4. Do we also need to do the 81 point numbers at the bottom of the PDF sample? 
A4. Yes, the numbers correspond to the Stop ID. Each bus stop has a unique Stop ID. You can 
print it just like the 2nd page in the attached pdf. 
 
Q5. Is there a specific prismatic material/reflectivity grade we need to use? 
A5. The following are the minimum specifications, if you propose a product that exceeds these 
specifications please describe in your proposal.  
Sheeting: Diamond Grade Prismatic or High Intensity Prismatic reflective, or approved equal 
Overlaminate:  graffiti film, or approved equal 
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Color/Ink:  inks in supplied Pantone matches, or approved equal; ink colors must be weather and 
UV fade resistant and withstand heat and weathering for a minimum of ten years 
Numeric Labels:  white, non-reflective labels 
 
Q6. Do the route decals need to be the same material? 
A6. Route labels can be printed on non-reflective vinyl, laminated, die cut and masked 
 
Q7. Is the copy the same just different size signs or are the signs completely different? 12” X 18” 
& 12” X 24” the attached is 12” X 22”? 
A7.  There was a typo in the RFP document. Our apologies. The signs are 12”x18” and 12”x22”. 
Addendum #1 will be issued to rectify this error.  
 
Q8. Do all signs get the labels and are the labels the same size for both size signs and are they 
different sizes? 
A8. The labels are the same size for both sizes of sign. The larger sign 12”x22” has space for two 
rows of circular route stickers.  
 
Q9. Can we please get the high-resolution artwork for both signs with the position of the holes so 
we can make samples? 
A9. We currently do not have high-resolution artwork with the position of the holes for the 
brackets. Proposers will not be evaluated on hole placement. Laketran will work with the 
winning vendor to ensure proper hole placement. 
 
Q10. Do you have high-resolution artwork that we are supposed to use for the samples we are to 
supply to Lake Tran? 
A10. Please refer to the dropbox link the RFP document to access the graphics files. 


